
Clow, Brian

From: Telford, Katie
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 9:15 AM
To: Thalmann, Brett; Clow, Brian
Cc: Broadhurst, Jeremy
Subject: Re: Outreach from Mayor of Winsdor

Adding Brian

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 6, 2020, at 8:45 AM, Thalmann, Brett <Brett.Thalmann@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Fyi Windsor mayor requested call. Aiming for tomorrow as option for PM to call.

From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 9:59 PM
To: Valois, Jeff <Jeff.Valois@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Khalil, Samantha <Sannantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Wagner, Elise <Elise.Wagner@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Hall, Geoff <Geoff.Hall@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Thalmann, Brett <Brett.Thalmann@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Outreach from Mayor of Winsdor

Thanks Jeff.

Adding Geoff and Brett to see if we can get it scheduled for early this week.

From: Valois, Jeff <Jeff.Valois@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 8:10 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Wagner, Elise <Elise.Wagner@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>; Theis, Rick <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Outreach from Mayor of Winsdor

Hey Matt —

Mayor Dilken's office reached out tonight for a call between the Mayor and the Prime Minister to
discuss cross-border health care workers. There seems to be an emerging call, in the face of 3M, for
Windsor to stop sending healthcare workers to Michigan and the Mayor would like to discuss it with the
PM before it grows too large.

It can be a brief call and their office did not specify a date or time. I strongly recommend we find some
time for the call.

Thanks,
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Jeff Valois
Regional Advisor (Ontario) I Conseiller regional (Ontario)
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du Premier ministre
613-698-2884
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